REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
SUMMER VILLAGE OF JARVIS BAY
MARCH 4, 2025 @ 9:30 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. AGENDA - additions/deletions
- adoption

C. ADOPTION OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Minutes, February 4, 2025
- Special Meeting Minutes, February 19, 2025

D. INFORMATION ITEMS
1) Accounts Payable Report
2) Public Works Report
3) Development Update
4) CAO Report
5) Postal Code
6) Audit Plan
E. COUNCIL, COMMITTEES, AND CORRESPONDENCE
1) Council Reports
a) Mayor Maplethorpe
e Parkland Regional Library Board
b) Deputy Mayor Wiseman
c) Councillor Garratt

2) Correspondence

a) Ministerial Order
b) Provincial Priorities Act

3) Upcoming Meetings

a) Council Meeting — April 1, 2025

F. ADJOURNMENT



C-1

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 4, 2025

Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting of the Summer Village of Jarvis
Bay, Province of Alberta, held February 4, 2025, in the Summer Villages
on Sylvan Lake Administration Office at Sylvan Lake, Alberta.

IN ATTENDANCE Mayor: Julie Maplethorpe
Deputy Mayor: Annabelle Wiseman via Zoom
Councillor: David Garratt via Zoom
CAO: Tanner Evans
Recording Secretary: Teri Musseau via Zoom

CALL TO ORDER The Meeting was called to order at 9:32 a.m. by Mayor Maplethorpe.

AGENDA APPROVAL

JBC-25-014 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that the agenda be adopted as presented.
CARRIED

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

JBC-25-015 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Wiseman that the regular meeting minutes

of Council held on January 14, 2025, be approved as presented.

CARRIED

JBC-25-016 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that the Municipal Planning

Commission meeting minutes of Council held on January 8, 2025, be
approved as presented.
CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS

Accounts Payable Report
Quarterly Financial Report
Public Works Report
Development Update
CAO Report

Postal Code

SgLerz

JBC-25-017 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that Council accept the information
items as presented.
CARRIED

REQUEST FOR DECISION
FINANCE
2025 Capital Budget

JBC-25-018 MOVED by Councillor Garratt that Council approve the 2025 Capital
Budget as presented.

CARRIED

1|Page

Page 1 of 2



C-1

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 4, 2025

COUNCIL & LEGISLATION

Canada Post Review
JBC-25-019 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that Council accept the Canada Post
Review item as information.

CARRIED

COUNCIL REPORTS

Mayor Maplethorpe
o Parkland Regional Library Board written reports
e  Association of Summer Villages of Alberta
e  Alberta Lake Management Webinar

Deputy Mayor Wiseman
o No reports

Councillor Garratt
. No reports

CORRESPONDENCE
e Urgent Care Committee
JBC-25-020 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that Council accept the Council
reports and Correspondence items as information.
CARRIED
NEXT COUNCIL MEETING
JBC-25-021 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that the next meeting of Council be
held March 4, 2025, at 9:30 a.m.
CARRIED
ADJOURNMENT
JBC-25-022 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that being the agenda matters have
been concluded, the meeting be adjourned at 10:26 a.m.
CARRIED

JULIE MAPLETHORPE, MAYOR

TANNER EVANS, CAO

2|Page

Page 2 of 2



C-2

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
Special Meeting Minutes
February 19, 2025

Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting of the Summer Village of Jarvis
Bay, Province of Alberta, held February 19, 2025, in the Summer Villages
on Sylvan Lake Administration Office at Sylvan Lake, Alberta.

IN ATTENDANCE Mayor: Julie Maplethorpe via Zoom
Councillor: David Garratt via Zoom
CAOQ: Tanner Evans
Recording Secretary: Teri Musseau

REGRETS: Deputy Mayor: Annabelle Wiseman

CALL TO ORDER The Meeting was called to order at 9:18 a.m. by Mayor Maplethorpe.

AGENDA APPROVAL

JBC-25-023 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that the agenda be adopted as presented.
CARRIED

REQUEST FOR DECISION
PUBLIC WORKS

FRIAA FireSmart Grant Funding

JBC-25-024 MOVED by Councillor Garratt that Council allow Administration to
submit for both the expression of interest (EOI) and request for
proposal (RFP) documentation to the Forest Resource Improvement
Association of Alberta (FRIAA) grant applications for vegetation
management and FireSmart public education/awareness day funding.

CARRIED
ADJOURNMENT
JBC-25-025 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that being the agenda matters have
been concluded, the meeting be adjourned at 9:22 a.m.
CARRIED

JULIE MAPLETHORPE, MAYOR

TANNER EVANS, CAO

1|Page

Page 1 of 1



Summer Village of Jarvis Bay

Finance

March 4, 2025

Information Item

Agenda Item: Accounts Payable Update

Background:
Total payables processed and presented to Council $ 25,195.86

The following list identifies any payments over $3,000:

1. AMSC Insurance Services Ltd. $ 3,223.17
a. Municipal Insurance
2. SV of Norglenwold $ 12,238.86

a. January Shared Costs

Council Expense Claims Report:

January Expenses

= Julie Maplethorpe $0
= Annabelle Wiseman $0
» David Garratt $0

Administrative Recommendations:
Council to accept as information.

Authorities:
MGA 207 (c): The chief administrative officer advised and informs the council on
the operations and affairs of the municipality.

Page 1 of 3



Date Printed

2025-02-19 12:20 PM

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay

List of Accounts for Approval
Batch: 2025-00027 to 2025-00042

Bank Code - MAIN - General Bank

D-1

Page 1

COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
1352 2025-01-29 Raven Printing LTD
99574-2 412-000-270 - Trade Accounts F Letterhead Stationary 259.00 259.00
1353 2025-01-31 Wallace Vac
1152688 412-000-270 - Trade Accounts F  Fuel Spill/Hole Drilled in Ga 414.94 414.94
1354 2025-02-19 AMSC Insurance Services Ltd
47239 212-400-275 - Municipal Insurar Municipal Insurance 6,006.00 6,006.00
1355 2025-02-19 Assoc of Summer Villages
S1-230 211-302-220 - ASVA Membersh 2024 ASVA Membership 995.00 995.00
1356 2025-02-19 Association of Alberta Municipalities
RG202501-184 211-301-220 - AB Munis Membe 2025 Alberta Municipalities 1,150.63
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refunc GST Tax Code 57.53 1,208.16
1357 2025-02-19 Taxervice
2428017 212-400-910 - Taxation Change Tax Changes 70.00
312-000-260 - GST Paid Refunc GST Tax Code 3.50 73.50
Total Computer Cheque: 8,956.60
EFT
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
235 2025-01-31 Watson, James
MPCJAN28-202 261-000-220 - Municipal Plannir January 28th MPC meeting 100.00 100.00
236 2025-02-07 Municipal Planning Services
1669 412-000-270 - Trade Accounts F LUB Review & Update 2,522.63 2,522.63
237 2025-02-10 SV NGW
2025-00015 212-100-110 - Salaries Salaries 9,820.39
212-100-130 - Training Training 267.00
212-100-140 - Benefits Shared Benefits 797.05
212-100-210 - Travel and Subsit T&S 0.00
212-100-211 - WCB WCB 202.85
212-100-266 - PW Fleet PW Fleet 0.00
212-200-215 - Postage/Freight/( Postage/Freight 373.19
212-200-500 - Printing Costs Printing Costs -81.26
212-200-510 - Office Supplies Office Supplies 101.78
212-300-217 - Phone/Fax/Intern Shared Phone/Fax 109.27
212-300-540 - Utilities Utilities 192.73
212-300-250 - Facility Improvenr  Facility Improvements 0.00
212-300-255 - Facility Maintenal  Facility Maintenance 23.20
212-300-263 - Condominium Ca Condominium Costs 0.00
212-300-240 - Computer Softwa Computer Software 371.62
212-300-242 - IT equipment IT Equipment -0.01
212-300-265 - Equipment Maint. Equipment Maintenance 0.00
212-300-270 - Equipment Renta Equipment Rental 0.00
212-300-510 - Other Contingenc  Contingency 37.85
212-300-530 - Building Insuranc Shared Building Insurance 0.00
212-100-270 - CPO Costs Shared Building Insurance 23.20 12,238.86

Page 2 of 3



Date Printed

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
List of Accounts for Approval

D-1

2025-02-19 12:20 PM Batch: 2025-00027 to 2025-00042 Page 2
EFT
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
238 2025-02-13 SV NGW
2025-00019 211-101-210 - Mayor Travel anc AB Inv. Species Conf. Reg 400.00
212-400-232 - Assessment Fee: City Of Red Deer - RARB V 400.00 800.00
Total EFT: 15,661.49
OTHER
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
7 2025-02-18 Epcor

FEB62025-9908

FEB62025-5503

JAN302025-733

242-000-255 - Maintenance Pro  Utilities-3100 50A Ave 186.13

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refunc GST Tax Code 9.31
2025-02-18 Epcor

232-000-545 - Street Light Progi 0040 VIRTUAL SITE ID 004 40.17

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refunc GST Tax Code 2.01
2025-02-18 Epcor

232-000-545 - Street Light Progi 0040 VIRTUAL SITE ID 004 323.95

312-000-260 - GST Paid Refunc GST Tax Code 16.20

Total Other:

Total MAIN:

Certified Correct This February 19, 2025

Mayor Administrator

195.44

42.18

340.15

577.77

25,195.86

Page 3 of 3



D-2

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay

March 4, 2025

Public Works

Information Item

Agenda Item: Jarvis Bay Public Works Update

Background:

The following will provide Council with an update on Public Works (PW) activities and
initiatives. Public Works has been working primarily on administrative tasks through the
month of February including signage installation, FireSmart research, staircase
planning, and general duties.

Tree Removal:

Public Works responded to council’s concerns of overgrown trees in a privately owned
non-developed property at 175 Jarvis Bay Drive. Public Works contacted homeowner
and had positive communication in respect to the fallen dead and hazardous trees citing
community standards bylaw 191-24 section 6.1.1. and 6.1.3. These subsections speak
to maintenance of trees and protecting roadway clearance. The homeowner agreed with
work requirement and requested approval for work to be completed in the spring
season.

Landscape Rock

Public Works has been reviewing the most economical route to place landscape rock at
the Petro Beach and Jarvis Bay Drive N locations. Public Works faced procurement
challenges due to the offseason. Limestone material has been located, and installation
is expected to occur in early March.

Public Works established contact with Alberta Parks and gained approval to remove the
large metal fence posts at the Jarvis Bay Drive North location. These posts are along
the provincial campground pathway and were acting as a deterrent for off highway
vehicles, newly installed landscape rock will provide this same function.

Signage
Public Works installed newly branded walking trail signage at outlet creek bridge, aspen
trail, and spruce trail.

Public Works installed new signage at Jarvis Glen Way and Jarvis Bay Drive three-way
intersection to provide improved direction to traffic.

Page 1 of 3



D-2

Pathways

Public Works was informed of a cut lock at the outlet creek bridge. PW inspected P-
style bollards and identified that the lock had been cut, and the pin stolen. Pin
replacement pricing has increased from $20 - $50 since last ordering and requires a
bulk order of 10+ units. Public Works reached out to the City of Red Deer parks
department and were given a couple of pins to spare. Red Deer Parks will reach out to
public works during their spring order as PW plans on ordering an additional four units
to carry inventory on hand.

Public Works was informed of two staircase projects along Jarvis Bay Drive. The first
location consisted of a deck, retaining wall, and stairs which were to be removed, and a
new staircase installed. The second location contained two sets of stairs which were to
be removed and replaced with a single staircase. Upon investigation it was noted that
these staircases had not been removed yet. Due to the snowdrift accumulation from the
lake, it is difficult to develop a plan. PW has contacted a contractor interested in the
project and is working to establish pricing.

Forest Management

Administration has been working on investigating FRIAA grants. After meeting with a
FRIAA Liaison the summer village administration team was encouraged to shift focus
into public education opposed to vegetation management. FRIAA representatives
explained that the municipal reserves pose a relatively low risk to wildfire and
encouraged improved FireSmart action taken by homeowners to clean up private
properties. Public Works is coordinating with FireSmart representatives to obtain
educational material and printouts to include with communications to residents.

Public Works is acquiring pricing from vegetation management crews to obtain pricing
to cut fallen dead debris into smaller more manageable pieces. Strategy is still in
development, but public works is exploring implementation of the FireSmart hazard
ignition zone principles which would include cleaning deadfall, pruning, and thinning
forestry within thirty (30) meters of housing to function as a defensible barrier in the
event of a wildfire.

Wastewater

Public Works identified the need for two key documents to remain compliant with
wastewater system regulatory requirements. These include standard operating
procedures which include a maintenance schedule, safety requirements, etc. The
second required document is an emergency management plan. Public Works has hired
an experienced wastewater consultant to develop these plans with an anticipated
completion date in April.

Administrative Recommendations:
That Council accepts this report as information.

That Council approves homeowner request to conduct tree work on 175 Jarvis Bay
Drive property in the spring.

Page 2 of 3



Authorities:
MGA 207(c )“advises and informs the council on the operation and affairs of the
municipality.

Page 3 of 3



D-3

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay

March 4, 2025

Planning and Development

Information Item

Agenda Item: Development Update

Background:

Development Permit Update:

Currently there are 85 development permits issued in the Summer Villages (12 in

Birchcliff, 6 in Half Moon Bay, 25 in Jarvis Bay, 22 in Norglenwold, and 20 in
Sunbreaker Cove).

The following is the listing for Jarvis Bay:

37 Jarvis Bay Drive
10 Twin Rose Court
208 Jarvis Bay Drive
191 Jarvis Bay Drive
2 Twin Rose Court
165 Jarvis Bay Drive
116 Jarvis Bay Drive
41 Jarvis Bay Drive

. 116 Jarvis Bay Drive
10.118 Jarvis Bay Drive
11.215 Jarvis Bay Drive
12.234 Jarvis Bay Drive
13.158 Jarvis Bay Drive
14.142 Jarvis Bay Drive
15.3 Jarvis Bay Drive
16.196 Jarvis Bay Drive
17.254 Jarvis Bay Drive
18.216 Jarvis Bay Drive
19.308 Jarvis Glen Way
20.37 Jarvis Bay Drive
21.302 Jarvis Glen Way
22.302 Jarvis Glen Way
23.17 Jarvis Bay Drive
24.307 Jarvis Bay Drive
25.186 Jarvis Bay Drive

©CEeNDOhwWDN =

Deck

Dwelling

Dwelling

Driveway & Culvert

Dwelling

Dwelling

Demolition

Structural Front Entry Reno
Dwelling

Dwelling Add., Septic T., Driveway, Fence
Driveway Expansion & Culvert
Dwelling

Dwelling

Detached Garage

Tourist Home Operation
Dwelling Addition

Dwelling Addition (Sunroom)
Tourist Home Operation
Tourist Home Operation
Tourist Home Operation
Dwelling

Detached Garage

Tourist Home Operation (NEW)
Tourist Home Operation (NEW)
Dwelling Additions (NEW)

February 21, 2025

Page 1 of 2



D-3

Permit Summary:

Year to date 2025:
4 development permits. Estimated project cost $925,000.00.

2024 Jan.-Dec.:
15 development permits. Estimated project cost $3,446,000.00.

2023 Jan.-Dec.:
12 development permits. Estimated project cost $1,280,800.00.

2022 Jan.-Dec.:
11 development permits. Estimated project cost $4,266,500.00

2021 Jan.-Dec.:
9 development permits. Estimated project cost $1,518,000.00

Administrative Recommendations:
Council to accept as information.

Authorities:
Land Use Bylaw #125/13.

February 21, 2025

Page 2 of 2



D-4

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
February 4, 2025

Information

Agenda Item: CAO Report

Background:

- Community Peace Officer Bradley Thibeault has been granted his
appointment through the Department of Public Safety and Emergency
Services and is now officially able to serve our communities as a Peace
Officer. He will begin full time work with us on February 27.

- CAO received an email from minister Mclver’s office denying the request
for mail in ballots for the Birchcliff byelection, and furthermore, the request
to allow mail in ballots for all summer villages without the need to have a
Permanent Electors Register.

- CAO attended the Emerging Trends in Municipal Law conference on
February 13. Topics included employment law, creating a proper strategic
plan, Bill 20, the Local Authorities Election Act, and an afternoon of Q & A
from the audience.

Options for Consideration:
Council to discuss and accept as information.

Administrative Recommendations:
Council accept as information.

Authorities:

MGA 207 (c) “advises and informs the council on the operation and affairs of the
municipality”.

April 29, 2024

Page 1 of 1



D-5

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay

March 4, 2025

Council & Legislative

Information Item

Agenda Item: Canada Post

Background:
The Summer Village Administration office continues to contact Canada Post
regarding the Postal Code issue described below:

1.

6.

7.

The Summer Village of Jarvis Bay shares the T4S 1R8 postal code with
part of the Town of Sylvan Lake —even though we are separate
Incorporated Municipalities.

. Canada Post lists “Sylvan Lake” as the “official” municipality for postal

code T4S 1 R8

Canada Post has implemented electronic systems to allow businesses to
verify postal addresses

The major banks (TD Canada Trust for sure) are verifying addresses and
require “Sylvan Lake” to be used with postal code T4S 1R8

Online and telephone orders frequently require that the shipping address
match the credit card billing address — which has to say “Sylvan Lake”
Common carriers can refuse to deliver goods because the “Jarvis Bay”
street address does not exist in “Sylvan Lake”

Deliveries are being returned because the address is incorrect.

Administration continues to pursue Canada Post requesting they implement a
unique postal code for the Summer Village of Jarvis Bay. To date, there are no
new updates to provide.

Administrative Recommendations:
Council accept as informaiton.

Authorities:
MGA 153
Councillors have the following duties:
(a) to consider the welfare and interests of the municipality as a whole and to

bring to council’s attention anything that would promote the welfare or
interests of the municipality.

Page 1 of 1



D-6

Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
March 4, 2025

Finance

Information Item

Agenda Item: Audit Plan

Background:
Metrix Group LLP serves as Municipal Auditors for the Summer Village of
Birchcliff for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2024.

The purpose of this letter is to outline the audit plan for the Summer Village of
Birchcliff which comprises the statement of financial position as at December 31,
2024. The letter details both Auditor and Management responsiblities, fees and
timelines for the Audit completion.

Options for Consideration:
n/a

Administrative Recommendations:
1) Review for information.

Authorities:
MGA 276(1) Each municipality must prepare annual financial statements of the
municipality for the immediately preceding year in accordance with;

(a) Canadian generally accepted accounting principles for municipal
governments, which are the standards approved by the Public Sector Accounting
Board included in the CPA Canada Public Sector Accounting Handbook
published by the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada.

Page 1 of 7



METRIX GROUP w.»

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL
ACCOUNTANTS

January 20, 2025

Sylvan Summer Villages
2 Erickson Drive

Sylvan Lake, AB T4S 1P5 Sent via e-mail: tevans@sylvansummervillages.ca

Attention: Summer Village Council Members

Dear Summer Village Council Members:

Re: 2024 AUDIT PLAN

A. INTRODUCTION

The objectives of this audit plan are as follows:

a) To communicate clearly with Council our responsibilities in relation to the financial
statement audit, and provide an overview of the planned scope and timing of the audit;

b) To obtain from Council information relevant to the audit;

c) To provide Council with timely observations arising from the audit that are significant
and relevant to Council’s responsibility to oversee the financial reporting process; and

d) To promote effective two-way communication between the auditor and Council.
Clear two-way communication between the auditor and those charged with governance
(Council) is an integral part of every audit. After reviewing the audit plan, please advise us

whether there are additional areas of concern to Council which we should consider.

This letter should not be distributed without the prior consent of Metrix Group LLP and Metrix
Group LLP accepts no responsibility to a third party who uses this communication.

EDMONTON | LLOYDMINSTER | WHITECOURT | EVANSBURG
12840 ST. ALBERT TRAIL EDMONTON, AB T5L 4H6 | T: 780.489.9606 F: 780.484.9689 | METRIPIE@% 2 O



Sylvan Summer Villages
January 20, 2025

Page 2

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

We have been engaged by Council to perform the following services:
a) Audit services

» Audit of the Summer Villages’ financial statements.
» Audit of the Summer Villages’ Financial Information Return.

b) Non-audit services
» We have not been engaged to provide any non-audit services.

AUDITOR INDEPENDENCE

At the core of the provision of external audit services is the concept of independence. Canadian
Auditing Standards recommends that we communicate to Council, at least annually, all
relationships between our firm and the Summer Village that, in our professional judgment, may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.

We are currently not aware of any relationships between the Summer Village and ourselves
that, in our professional judgment, may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.
We will provide our annual letter confirming our independence up to the date of our report at the
conclusion of the audit.

AUDITOR RESPONSIBILITIES

It is important for Council to understand the responsibilities that rest with the Summer Village
and its management and those that belong to the auditor in relation to the financial statement
audit.

Our audit of the Summer Village financial statements will be performed in accordance with
Canadian Auditing Standards. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable about whether the financial statements as a whole present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Summer
Village in accordance with Canadian public-sector accounting standards. Accordingly, we
will plan and perform our audit to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance of detecting
fraud and errors that have a material effect on the financial statements taken as a whole,
including illegal acts whose consequences have a material effect on the financial statements.

Canadian Auditing Standards do not require the auditor to design procedures for the purpose of
identifying supplementary matters to communicate to Council.

Page 3 of 7



Sylvan Summer Villages

January 20, 2025
Page 3

E. MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with
Canadian public-sector accounting standards and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

F. PLANNED SCOPE AND TIMING OF THE AUDIT

In gathering our audit evidence, we will utilize an approach to the audit of the Summer Village
that allows us to issue an audit opinion on the financial statements in the most cost-effective
manner, while still obtaining the assurance necessary to support our audit opinion. In
performing our audit, our work will be focused on, but not limited to, areas that we believe have
a higher risk of being materially misstated.

To assess risk correctly, we will require a clear understanding of the Summer Village business
and the environment it operates in. We will gain this understanding primarily through
discussions with management and staff.

Audit Strategy

Based on our knowledge of the Summer Village operations, we anticipate utilizing a substantive
approach (analysis of data and obtaining direct evidence as to the validity of the items such as
third-party confirmation). In obtaining the required audit evidence to support our report, we do
not plan to place reliance on any internal controls that may exist at the Summer Village. This
approach will allow us to issue an audit opinion on the financial statements in the most cost-
effective manner, while still obtaining the assurance necessary to support our audit opinion.

Significant Risks

Significant risks are identified and assessed risks of material misstatement that, in the auditors’
judgment, require special audit consideration. We have identified the following significant risks.

Management Override of Controls

Canadian Auditing Standards stipulates that management override of controls is considered a
significant risk in every financial statement audit. To reduce this risk to an acceptable level, our
audit approach will include substantive procedures including testing of manual journal entries,
reviews of irregular transactions, assessing key estimates for potential bias, and incorporating
an element of unpredictability into our audit procedures.

Page 4 of 7



Sylvan Summer Villages

January 20, 2025
Page 4

Materiality

Materiality in an audit is used as a guide for planning the nature and extent of audit procedures
and for assessing the sufficiency of audit evidence gathered. It is also used in evaluating the
misstatements found and determining the appropriate audit opinion to express.

A misstatement, or the aggregate of all misstatements in financial statements, is considered to
be material if, in the light of surrounding circumstances, it is probable that the decision of a
person who is relying on the financial statements, and who has a reasonable knowledge of
business and economic activities (the user), would be changed or influenced by such
misstatement or the aggregate of all misstatements. The materiality decision ultimately is
based on the auditors’ professional judgment.

Canadian Auditing Standards require the use of both quantitative and qualitative factors in
determining materiality. In planning our audit, we have concluded that a materiality level of 2%
of operating revenue is appropriate. However, we anticipate that management will record any
adjustments that we propose that are of a non-trivial nature.

Audit Team

Our team includes skilled professionals who have experience working on local government
audits. We will provide the following team:

Engagement Partner Philip Dirks, CPA, CA
Manager Stephen Webber, CPA
Junior Andrej Aleksic (CPA student)

Timing of the Audit
We performed audit planning and interim audit work in December 2024 and January 2025.
The year-end audit fieldwork is scheduled to take place the week of February 3, 2025.

We anticipate presenting the audited financial statements to Council at the March 2025 Council
meetings.

Management Representations
Management’s representations are integral to the audit evidence we will gather. Prior to the

release of our report, we will require management’s representations in writing to support the
content of our report.

Page 5 of 7



Sylvan Summer Villages

January 20, 2025
Page 5

G. AUDIT FEES

We understand that the Summer Village demands value, and we strive to provide the highest
quality services while working with the Summer Village to control costs.

We estimate our audit fees for the 2024 fiscal year will be in the amount of $32,000. This
estimate, which does not include GST or out-of-pocket expenses, assumes that our
responsibilities will be limited to the expression of an opinion on the Summer Villages financial
statements. We will not be required to perform accounting work, prepare working papers, or
provide any other non-audit responsibilities.

H. NEW AND REVISED PUBLIC SECTOR ACCOUNTING BOARD STANDARDS

The following is a summary of recently issued Public Sector Accounting Board
pronouncements. We encourage the Summer Village accounting staff to review these to
determine the potential impact to the Summer Village.

Effective Fiscal Years Beginning on or After April 1, 2023
PS 3400 — Revenue (new)

= Establishes a standard that addresses the accounting and reporting of revenue
not previously addressed in the CPA Canada Public Sector Accounting
Handbook.

= Provides a framework for recognizing revenue by distinguishing between
revenue that arises from transactions that include performance obligations from
transactions that do not have performance obligations.

= Earlier adoption is permitted.

I REQUESTS OF COUNCIL

During the course of your duties as the Council, you may become aware of additional areas of
concern, from an audit perspective, that you would like us to address. We welcome discussion
on any areas of audit concern that Council may have.

Additionally, we request that you inform us (prior to the commencement of our year-end work)

whether Council has knowledge of any actual, suspected, or alleged fraud affecting the Summer
Village.

Page 6 of 7



Sylvan Summer Villages

January 20, 2025
Page 6

J. COMMUNICATION OF THE RESULTS

At the completion of our audit, we will communicate to Council matters arising from the financial
statement audit. Our communication will include the following:

= Matters required to be communicated to the Council under Canadian Auditing
Standards including possible fraudulent activities, possible illegal acts, significant
weaknesses in internal control and certain related party transactions;

= Our views about significant qualitative aspects of the Summery Village accounting
practices, including accounting policies, accounting estimates, and financial statement

disclosures;

= Other matters, if any, arising from the audit that, in our professional judgment, are
significant to the oversight of the financial reporting process; and

= Any other matters previously agreed to with Council.

We trust this communication will provide you with an update on the current developments within the
accounting profession as well as clarify our responsibilities and audit approach.

Please do not hesitate to contact us about any of the above items or other matters of concern to
Council.

Yours truly,

METRIX GROUP LLP

Philip J. Dirks, CPA, CA
Partner

cc: Tanner Evans, Chief Administrative Officer

Page 7 of 7



Summer Village of Jarvis Bay
March 4, 2025
Council Reports

Information Item

Council Reports:
Julie Maplethorpe
e Parkland Regional Library Board
Annabelle Wiseman
David Garratt

Committee Reports:

Correspondence:
e Ministerial Order

Upcoming Meetings:
Next Council Meeting — April 1, 2025

E-1,2,3

Page 1 of 34



E-1,2,3

- ——___
Parkland Regional Library System

Parkland Update

Thursday, February 6, 2025

Get the latest Parkland updates, library news, training, events, and more!
Stay up to date by visiting our support site.

Welcome Valerie! New Accounting Technician at Parkland

We are excited to announce that Valerie Schellenberg has joined the Parkland team as
an Accounting Technician. We are thrilled to have her on board!

Valerie grew up in Ontario, dreaming of moving back to the family farm in Alberta. She
obtained her Library Technician diploma from Niagara College, and worked in public
libraries and regional media centres in both Ontario and Alberta before expanding
"doing books" to bookkeeping and accounting in British Columbia. Moving back to
Alberta, she continued doing books with school libraries and various accounting
businesses. Coming back into full-time library services work doing financial services
fulfills both sides of the dream job! Her favourite things to read include mystery,
historical fiction, and non-fiction. When not reading, her spare time is filled with seed
catalogues and gardening. Welcome Valerie!

Page 2 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=a329b91c45&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

Cremona Municipal Library Wins Read for 15 Challenge

The Cremona Municipal Library won the 2025 Read for 15 Challenge with a
remarkable 67.03% of their population participating by reading at least 15 minutes on
January 27, 2025. Amazing work and congratulations to the Cremona team! An

honourable mention also goes out to Camrose Public Library, with a total of 3,426
readers reporting their reading! Great job readers!

Plan of Service Training now Live on Niche

Parkland has recently published Plan of Service Training on Niche Academy. With
plenty of our member libraries needing to re-do their Plan of Service this year and in
the coming years, this is an excellent resource to get you started. For further help,
please reach out to your consultant.

LIBRARY NEWS

Find out about important deadlines and see what's happening at other Parkland Libraries!

Page 3 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=19307baeb8&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

Upcoming Grant Deadlines
e Community Foundation Grant (Canada Post) - Deadline February 28
o Literacy Fund Grant (Indigo Love of Reading for school libraries only) - Deadline
February 28
e Canada Cultural Spaces Fund - Ongoing
e Donald Hamilton School Library Advocacy Fund - Ongoing

Notable Upcoming Dates
e Black History Month - February
Library Lovers Day - February 14

Family Day - February 17
Freedom to Read Week - February 23 - March 1

Pink Shirt Day - February 26

Big Talk from Small Libraries Conference

Have you ever wished you could attend a free virtual conference tailored just for smaller
libraries? You're in luck! Register now for the Big Talk from Small Libraries Conference
on February 28 to get insight into everything there is to know about running a small
library. All presenters are from libraries with fewer than 10,000 people and the event will
really dive into the things that make small libraries great. Join us for this engaging
conference to learn more!

Freedom to Read Week

February 23 — March 1, 2025

FREEDOM &

TOREADWEEK X =

\

Freedom to Read Week is an annual event that encourages Canadians to think about and
reaffirm their commitment to intellectual freedom. As of 2024, Freedom to Read Week
entered a new phase led by Library and Archives Canada, the Canadian Urban Libraries
Council, and the Ontario Library Association in partnership with the Book and Periodical
Council. These organizations are coordinating to enhance Freedom to Read Week for

Page 4 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=e5d26ca2db&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=5cee5aa313&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=0be927ff95&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=fd31061995&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=b53c382cfd&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=826a136acf&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=ddf52e9db1&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=a817beee0f&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=07de748afb&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=675cad7ff6&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=d52f74af35&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

years to come. You can find digital and print marketing materials online here.

Polaris Reports Subscription Option

Parkland has utilized usage data for the various Polaris Reports to make the most
frequently used reports subscrib-able! To subscribe, simply go to the Subscriptions folder
and click the three dots in the upper right of the report you'd like to subscribe to, then click
‘Subscribe’. Edit the delivery schedule to the frequency you need, enter your email
address, select your library in the ‘Value/field’, and click ‘Create Subscription’ and the
report will be emailed to you. For more information and screenshots on this process, check
out this blog post!

Helping Patrons Access TRAC - And More Resources!

Did you know that you and your patrons can access TRAC's (The Regional Automation
Consortium) digital collections? With their Parkland member library card, your patrons can
access TRAC's eBook and eAudiobook collections through our eReading platforms -
Overdrive/Libby and CloudLibrary! Patrons can check out up to 10 digital TRAC collection
items at a time. CloudLibrary will automatically connect to TRAC's collections once they've
logged in and it's just a few quick and easy steps for them to access TRAC's
Overdrive/Libby collections. Click here for more information.

Basic Legal Research Webinar from Alberta Law Libraries
Do you get legal questions? In this webinar, librarians from Alberta Law Libraries will
provide a review of basic strategies to understand and research the law as well as the best
free legal information resources and databases to recommend to your patrons. We will
touch on:

e Basic functions of the Courts

e Common Law - the importance of caselaw in Canada

e Primary vs. secondary sources

e Where to find legislation

e Where to find caselaw

e Where to find court forms

e Where to find secondary sources

e Where to find help with legal research

e Where to find legal help
Please join us Wednesday February 26 at noon for an overview. You can register for this
webinar here.

Alberta Library Trustees' Association Coffee Chat

Page 5 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=f1edce7795&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=94d2342afb&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=94d2342afb&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=08c7397d29&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=c56307f05d&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=c56307f05d&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

ALTA has an amazing network of members, so grab a coffee and let’s talk! This is an
opportunity to engage with fellow library board members to discuss this ever-changing
landscape. This is an informal 45-minute virtual chat on ZOOM hosted every month.
Attendance is limited to 20 trustees and available on a first-come first-served basis. Please
know you must be a current ALTA member to participate. If you're interested in registering
for the next open chat on February 12, 2025 at 7:00pm, click this link and enter your
information.

Read Alberta Book Blast

AN\ READ Alberta

Are you looking to learn more about new, quality, local books? Do you need new titles for
library programs or to add to your collections? Presented by the Book Publishers
Association of Alberta (BPAA), the “Read Alberta Book Blast” series will showcase the
latest and greatest in Alberta-published books. Through a series of bite-size presentations
(we won’t take up too much of your time), library staff can learn about what’s new in the
world of locally published titles. Register for the free event on February 13, 2025 from
1:30-3:00pm by clicking this link.

TRAINING & EVENTS

Dates and registration information for upcoming library training and events.

Legal Responsibilities - Board
Development Program

February 12

1:30pm

Where do the board’s duties and
responsibilities come from? What do
board members need to know in order

Page 6 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=a1fe652643&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=c33247e66c&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=c33247e66c&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=3a7d82ece7&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=3a7d82ece7&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=f565b2dddd&e=61be8a5b9b

to meet their legal responsibilities? What
actions can board members take to help
them meet their legal

responsibilities? This course will also
examine conflict of interest including tips
on how to effectively manage it. Join us
for a live and interactive webinar to find
out the answers to these questions,
hear what other Not-for-Profit board
members are experiencing and test your
knowledge of the information that is
shared.

Financial Responsibilities - Board
Development Program

February 26

1:30pm

What are the board’s financial
responsibilities? How can the board
fulfill these responsibilities? What is
Financial Management and what does it
include? To put it simply, the board has
to know what is going on, and ask
questions if they don’t!_Join us for more
details and a few activities that will
introduce your financial responsibilities.

Elements of Indigenous Style:
Insights and applications for the
book industry

February 28

12pm

From acquisitions and editorial to
marketing and sales teams, every team
member plays a role in accurately,
respectfully, and ethically championing
Indigenous and traditionally
underrepresented voices. This session,
led by Warren Cariou, Lead Editor of the
second edition of Gregory

E-1,2,3

Page 7 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=779e3cda76&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=fd54b5b3e6&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=fd54b5b3e6&e=61be8a5b9b

Younging’s Elements of Indigenous
Style, is for book industry professionals
eager to learn and apply Indigenous
teachings to their work. Using Elements
of Indigenous Style as a foundation, this
session delves into its mind-opening
content, which goes beyond the scope
of a traditional style guide. Reqister for
this webinar here.

Readers' Advisory: Ideas & Practice
2025

March 12

12pm

Booklist is back with a new series of free
readers' advisory workshops designed
to keep you up to speed on both the
ideas and practice that will enhance
your RA game. Learn from experts in
the field about how genres relate to
each other, how to talk to patrons about
their leisure reading, and how to write
an effective book annotation.
Participants should have an
understanding of the basic readers’
advisory concepts of appeal elements
(character, pace, storyline, tone, and
writing style). Make sure to reserve your

seat today!

E-1,2,3

Spring Picks from OverDrive
Librarians

February 19

12pm

Join OverDrive's staff librarians to hear
about the best books landing on your
digital shelves this spring. We're sharing
can't-miss titles for adult audiences, plus
highlights in Thriller, Mystery, Fantasy,
Poetry, and Cookbooks. You'll receive a
link to easily shop all the titles
mentioned!

Fundraising with Grant Connect
February 20

10am

Join us for a comprehensive introduction
on Grant Connect, including identifying
and qualifying good prospects using
Grant Connect, an walk-through of
various features such as Search, Gift
Explorer, Contact Explorer and Pipeline,
and an overview of our subscriptions.
This is a great introductory webinar to
increase your chances of successfully
receiving grants. Make sure to register
to learn more!

Turn Strategy Into Action With Theory
of Change

February 26

1pm

You're getting ready to implement a
change at your library, from a new
strategic plan to a major project. How do
you get your staff, partners, or
community to understand and align with
this new direction? Theory of Change is
a powerful tool to help you define a
shared vision that everyone can strive

Page 8 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=445102a996&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=445102a996&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=779ead19f5&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=779ead19f5&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=693ab24586&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=693ab24586&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=42327c039f&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=37df602f51&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=37df602f51&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

for together, while allowing flexibility and
autonomy in how they get there. In this
webinar, you'll learn how one library is
using Theory of Change to drive
strategic alignment while reducing
bureaucracy. Register for this webinar
here.

Meeting Procedure and Effectiveness
Training for Library Boards

March 1

9:30am - 4pm

Leduc Public Library

Public Library Services Branch (PLSB)
invites you to participate in a training
seminar on board governance, effective
meetings, Robert's Rules of Order and
parliamentary procedure. Registration is
open to all municipal, intermunicipal,
and library system board members and
must be completed by February 22. For
more information on this training and to
register, click here.

The Social Media Marketing
Conference
Multiple Dates in March

This conference was designed to help
you navigate the "first tier" and "second
tier" platforms, boost your social media
marketing savvy, and discover how to
reap the many benefits that go hand in
hand with a smart, well-thought-out
social media marketing campaign.
Explore the latest trends in social media,
take a look at exciting new marketing
techniques, and gain a social media
"toolbox" chock full of tools, tips, tricks,
and how-to's. To see the available dates

Page 9 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=281afed30e&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=281afed30e&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=03459691b6&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=03459691b6&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

and register for this conference, visit this
site. There is a fee for this conference.

Page 10 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=443dd0f0c4&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=443dd0f0c4&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

Parkland Regional Library System

Parkland Update

Thursday, February 20, 2025

Get the latest Parkland updates, library news, training, events, and more!
Stay up to date by visiting our support site.

Programming Updates from PRLS

Parkland has decided to discontinue the Programmer's Virtual Coffee Breaks in favour of a
new Collections & Programming Newsletter that is currently in development and will
launch in the spring. This newsletter is aiming to bring you news about the cool stuff PRLS
is putting together programming wise (think kits and book clubs and more), highlights
from other member libraries doing incredible programming, and tons of information about
collections!

We would also like to announce a few new kits that will be available for booking! We have
a new adult book club kit (Lula Dean's Little Library of Banned Books), a new teen book
club kit (UnOrdinary graphic novel), and two new tech kits (Meta Quest 3 VR headset and
Nintendo Switch).

Finally, we are excited to announce that we now have a full list of PRLS book club kits on
our Support Site! The kits are divided by age group to make it super simple for you to look
up. Check out the lists here.

LIBRARY NEWS

Find out about important deadlines and see what's happening at other Parkland Libraries!

Page 11 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=6ae1030830&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=287e65fd9c&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

Upcoming Grant Deadlines
e Community Foundation Grant (Canada Post) - Deadline February 28
e Literacy Fund Grant (Indigo Love of Reading for school libraries only) - Deadline
February 28
e Donald Hamilton School Library Advocacy Fund - Ongoing

Notable Upcoming Dates
e Black History Month - February
e Freedom to Read Week - February 23 - March 1
e Pink Shirt Day - February 26
e BigTalk from Small Libraries Conference - February 28
¢ Women's History Month (US) - March
e \World Book Day - March 6
e International Women's Day - March 8

Freedom to Read Week

o February 23 — March 1, 2025

)
FREEDOM .

To READ WEEK

Freedom to Read Week is an annual event that encourages Canadians to think about and
reaffirm their commitment to intellectual freedom. As of 2024, Freedom to Read Week
entered a new phase led by Library and Archives Canada, the Canadian Urban Libraries
Council, and the Ontario Library Association in partnership with the Book and Periodical
Council. These organizations are coordinating to enhance Freedom to Read Week for years to
come. You can find digital and print marketing materials online here.

The Shadow War on Libraries

The CBC recently released a investigative article and Fifth Estate documentary that explores
what they have dubbed the "shadow war on libraries" happening throughout Canada, but
especially in rural Alberta. The pieces are both quite intensive and provide an intriguing look

Page 12 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=68fddb9639&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=76bc3c6d63&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=07d3f9634a&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=8c879b14ec&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=48070c11bf&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=ca32fb6d2f&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=5f7860e014&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=46f5b3db7c&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=71d62f9142&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=b9a08e958a&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=4b12dbbdc3&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=9e3598ea7d&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=f36500bb1a&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=d06dc13d4b&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

into the challenges some communities and libraries are facing. Since the story went live, the
Valleyview Municipal Library, which is featured in the article and documentary, has seen an
outpouring of support from folks around the country. The Canadian Anti-Hate Network has
been collecting letters of support for the library and publishing some of them here for people
to read.

On a similar topic, the Centre for Free Expression has partnered with various Canadian
libraries and organizations to host Censoring Books in Schools and Libraries: What does it
mean for our future?, a free webinar on February 26 at 5pm. No registration is required for
this event and you can watch the webinar simply by clicking on this link after the event has
started. For more information about the webinar and who will be speaking, you can visit the
event page here.

Canadian Copyright Training Now Available

A new video tutorial is now available on Niche Academy that looks at Canadian

Copyright. This Opening Up Copyright Instructional Module is an open educational resource
created by the University of Alberta. The training will cover many things including, but not
limited to, photocopying in the library, the public domain, copyright in the Makerspace, and
more. This training can be accessed here at any time by PRLS members.

TD Summer Reading Updates

TD Summer Reading Club has announced their official list of 2025 Top Ten Recommended
Reads for this year's program. With the Staff Site live and full of valuable resources, now is the
time to start thinking about your summer programs. Make sure to sign up for the TD Summer
Reading Club Newsletter to stay up to date with all the latest news announcements. You

can sign up for the newsletter and see the newest developments here.

Winter Webinars from the Community Engagement Branch

The Government of Alberta has released their Winter Webinar list for non-profit board
governance and strategic planning. Click on the individual links to register for these events if
they are of interest to you.

e Financial Responsibilities - Wednesday, February 26, 2025 (1:30 - 3:00 pm)

e Risk Management - Wednesday, March 5, 2025 (1:30 - 3:00 pm)

o Committees & Meetings - Wednesday, March 12, 2025 (1:30 - 3:00 pm)

e Building Strong Teams & Effective Relationships - Wednesday, March 19, 2025 (1:30 -

3:00 pm)

Page 13 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=5105f0c6ae&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=37e739eb69&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=bc5a87722c&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=bc5a87722c&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=1f99aebb2a&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=038f4992fd&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=038f4992fd&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=f04c658bd9&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=b4c5696d7e&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=14b067805a&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=6458d52e44&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=e977df8768&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=6f33cb0c00&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=4f375606cb&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=4f375606cb&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

e SWOT Analysis - Lunch & Learn - Thursday, February 27, 2025 (12:00 - 1:00 pm)
e Strategic Thinking, then Strategic Planning - Tuesday, March 4, 2025 (1:30 - 3:30 pm)
e Asset Mapping - Lunch & Learn - Monday, March 31, 2025 (12:00 - 1:00 pm)

Storytelling Contest for Youth Patrons

Do you have a young patron that is always writing and scribbling away? A future author in the
making? Submissions are now open for the Robyn Herrington Memorial Short Story

Contest for young writers in Alberta and the Northwest Territories. Writers younger than 18 are
invited to submit their original, unpublished written works of fiction to the contest with the
theme of "In Places Between". There is no entry fee for the contest, the author retains their
copyright, and ten selected stories will be published in the annual contest book. For more
information and to submit a story, please read more here.

Library Trends Shaping The Way You Work

Libraries are as fluid and dynamic as the communities they serve — it’s the nature of libraries!
Sometimes, that means library staff chase trends to see how their community will respond —
some things stick, some things don’t. In honor of this pursuit, Novelist researched what
trends seemed to stick in 2024. Dive deeper into topics such as how generative Al is
impacting libraries, staff retention policies, connecting communities with collections, and
how libraries are taking a stand in this great article from Novelist.

TRAINING & EVENTS

Dates and registration information for upcoming library training and events.

Upcoming Parkland Training
e PLC Meeting
o March 10 @ 10am at Parkland HQ/Virtual
¢ Post-PLC Advocacy Training
o March 10 @ 1:15pm at Parkland HQ/Virtual

Turn Strategy Into Action With Theory of
Change

February 26

1pm

You're getting ready to implement a
change at your library, from a new

Page 14 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=15b5567b2c&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=f20b4e6c5a&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=9cd31089ac&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=2e10b58efc&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=2e10b58efc&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=72db384a3f&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=eb54ffe2ba&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=eb54ffe2ba&e=61be8a5b9b

strategic plan to a major project. How do
you get your staff, partners, or community
to understand and align with this new
direction? Theory of Change is a powerful
tool to help you define a shared vision
that everyone can strive for together,
while allowing flexibility and autonomy in
how they get there. In this webinar, you’ll
learn how one library is using Theory of
Change to drive strategic alignment while
reducing bureaucracy. Register for this
webinar here.

Elements of Indigenous Style: Insights
and applications for the book industry
February 28

12pm

From acquisitions and editorial to
marketing and sales teams, every team
member plays a role in accurately,
respectfully, and ethically championing
Indigenous and traditionally
underrepresented voices. This session,
led by Warren Cariou, Lead Editor of the
second edition of Gregory

Younging’s Elements of Indigenous Style,
is for book industry professionals eager to
learn and apply Indigenous teachings to
their work. Using Elements of Indigenous
Style as a foundation, this session delves
into its mind-opening content, which
goes beyond the scope of a traditional
style guide. Register for this webinar
here.

Embracing neurodiversity: Cultivating
an inclusive workplace for
neurodivergent staff

E-1,2,3

Page 15 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=921aceb201&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=921aceb201&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=5bc34507fd&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=3872032e15&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=3872032e15&e=61be8a5b9b

March 4

1pm

Work environments that are made up of
people who think differently bring more
ideas and perspectives to the table. In
fact, research consistently shows that
diverse teams are better at problem
solving, are more innovative, and are
more effective. As our workplaces
become more diverse, it becomes
everyone's responsibility to learn how to
embrace differences. In this webinar, gain
an understanding of the term
'neurodiversity' and learn about the
strengths of those who are
neurodivergent. In addition, attendees
will learn about ways they can support
inclusion of neurodivergent colleagues to
help create a more supportive and
welcoming environment for all.

Supporting communities impacted by
incarceration through library services
March 13

1pm

Public libraries are often on the frontlines
of serving communities impacted by
incarceration, with many patrons facing
the challenges of trauma, stigma, and
reintegration. This webinar will explore
how libraries can effectively support
individuals and families affected by
incarceration—whether through outreach
to localjails or providing services to those
re-entering society. Learn about
successful initiatives, funding
opportunities, and service models that
address the lasting impacts of
incarceration. Gain strategies and
resources to enhance your library’s role in

E-1,2,3

Page 16 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=357ed2c988&e=61be8a5b9b
https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=60b013822e&e=61be8a5b9b

creating supportive, inclusive services
and spaces to help build stronger, safer
communities for all.

On therise: Book subjects on the move
in the Canadian market

March 27

12pm

This webinar explores emerging trends in
the types of books Canadians are buying.
Using the most up-to-date data, we’ll find
out if Romantasy titles are still flying off
the shelves at a feverish pace, whether
Taylor Swift can sell books as well as she
sells concert tickets, and how other
sociocultural and demographic shifts are
reflected in book-buying behaviour.

E-1,2,3

Page 17 of 34


https://prl.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=314bf9280b61133f5194d6cb7&id=f899f72023&e=61be8a5b9b

E-1,2,3

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister
MLA, Calgary-Hays

MINISTERIAL ORDER NO. MSD:004/25

[, Ric Mclver, Minister of Municipal Affairs, pursuant to Section 605(2) of the
Municipal Government Act, make the following order:

The date by which a municipality must enter into a joint use and planning
agreement with a school board, as required by Section 670.1(1) of the
Municipal Government Act, is extended to June 10, 2026.

Ministerial Order No. MSD:013/23 is hereby rescinded.

- P /
Dated at Edmonton, Alberta, this / day of 'f/sz’u,u_’«’ﬁ_/;/’ , 2025.
Lol

/ ? 7] Q//L,J’“‘j 7

Ric Mclver
Minister of Municipal Affairs

320 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550

Printed on recycled paper

Classification: Public Page 18 Of 34



E-1,2,3

AR117690
February 13, 2025

Dear Chief Elected Official:

Joint use and planning agreements (JUPAs) between municipalities and school boards
operating within municipal boundaries enable the integrated and long-term planning and use of
school sites on municipal reserve, school reserve, and municipal and school reserve lands.

On June 10, 2020, Section 670.1 of the Municipal Government Act was proclaimed, setting the
deadline for municipalities to complete these agreements with the applicable school boards to
June 10, 2023. A two-year extension was granted to June 10, 2025, via Ministerial Order No.
MSD:013/23.

The ministries of Municipal Affairs and Education have heard from municipalities and school
boards about the challenges of meeting this year’s deadline. My colleague, the Honourable
Demetrios Nicolaides, Minister of Education, and | have agreed to extend the deadline for
municipalities and school boards by one year, to June 10, 2026, to provide sufficient time to
complete these agreements. As a result, Ministerial Order MSD:013/23 is rescinded and
Ministerial Order No. MSD:004/25 is now in effect. Please find attached a copy of the new
Ministerial Order.

Municipal Affairs advisory staff can provide additional supports to municipalities to assist with
the development of these agreements. Questions regarding JUPAs can be directed to a
planning advisor at ma.advisory@gov.ab.ca, or call toll-free by first dialing 310-0000, then
780-427-2225. Should municipalities require support to mediate discussions with school boards,
please email municipalcollaboration@gov.ab.ca, or call the number above for more information.

Sincerely,

£ e G/L/
/

2o M.

Ric Mclver

Minister

Attachment: Ministerial Order No. MSD:004/25

CC: Honourable Demetrios Nicolaides, Minister of Education

Page 19 of 34


mailto:ma.advisory@gov.ab.ca
mailto:municipalcollaboration@gov.ab.ca

E-1,2,3

ALBERTA
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office ofthe Minister
MLA, Calgary-Hays

AR118277
February 26, 2025

Dear Chief Elected Officials/Associations/Library Boards/Regional Services
Commissions/Municipally Controlled Corporations:

In May 2024, our government passed the Provincial Priorities Act to establish a process for
provincial oversight of agreements between provincial entities and the federal government. The
Act will come into force on April 1, 2025, and will ensure Ottawa is not undermining the
province's jurisdiction to make decisions about what is best for Alberta and Albertans. Under the
Act, provincial entities, such as municipalities, are required to obtain prior approval from the
Alberta government before entering into, amending, or renewing an agreement with the federal
government.

Throughout last summer, Alberta’s government led a comprehensive stakeholder engagement
with provincial entities to inform the supporting regulations. The Provincial Priorities Regulation
(attached), which also comes into force on April 1, 2025, designates additional municipal entities
that are subject to the Act. These entities include library boards, regional services commissions,
municipally controlled corporations, and any entity that is established by bylaw, with the
exception of business improvement areas. In addition, the regulation sets out the approval
process for proposed intergovernmental agreements and includes some exceptions for the
municipal sector where no provincial approvals will be needed. Examples of these exceptions
include agreements under $100,000, agreements that are in-kind contributions only,
agreements with the Canadian Armed Forces, and agreements for disaster response and
assistance; these will not require provincial approval.

Effective April 1, 2025, municipalities and municipal entities will be required to submit
information on all new agreements with the federal government, agreement amendments and
agreement renewals, along with a copy of the agreement, to Municipal Affairs, regardless of the
monetary value of the agreement. Information on agreements eligible for an exception must also
be submitted to Municipal Affairs in order for the exception to apply. Additional details on the
process for submitting required information on federal agreements to Municipal Affairs will be
shared in March.

| am looking forward to working together with you to ensure Alberta municipalities maintain
access to federal dollars while protecting areas of provincial jurisdiction.

Sincerely,

d i q
/7/1'c/ M 6/1)7
Ric Mclver

Minister

(o o Chief Administrative Officers

320 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550

Classification: Protected A Page 20 Of 34




E-1,2,3

o.c. 041,2025
FEB 2 6 2025

Provi : f l rt.
g)r‘:ilZf?nOCouniila ORDER IN COU NCIL
Approved and ordered:

/J-Laaéw(a_a‘;

CTTTTTee——
The Lieutenant Governor in Council makes the Provincial Priorities
Lieutenant Governor Regulation set out in the attached Appendix.
or
Administrator

FILED UNDER
THE REGULATIONS ACT

as ALBERTA REGULATION 2\ [aQ3S
onYeuawmy A 2039

REGISTRAR OF REGULATIONS
CHAIR
For Information only
Recommended by: President of Executive Council
Authority: Provincial Priorities Act

(section 4)

Page 21 of 34



a b WD

© 0 N

10

12
13

14
15

16

17

18

&

E-1,2,3

APPENDIX
Provincial Priorities Act

PROVINCIAL PRIORITIES REGULATION

Table of Contents
Designation of provincial entities

Approvals

Approval by responsible Minister

Authority to approve municipal agreements
Approval of agreements

Funding applications by management
bodies and similar entities

Exceptions

Exceptions re funding amounts

Exceptions re amendments, extensions and renewals
Exceptions for public post-secondary institutions
Exception for Banff Centre

Exceptions for school boards

Exceptions for Banff, Jasper and Lloydminster
Exception for controlled corporations

Exception for municipal agreements with
Canadian Armed Forces

Exceptions during emergencies and disasters
Exception for mortgage agreements with Canada
Mortgage and Housing Corporation

Exception for entities that operate and administer
Alberta Social Housing Corporation assets
Agreements to provide information

Coming into Force

Coming into force

Designation of provincial entities

1 The following entities are designated as provincial entities for

the purposes of the Act:

(a) an intermunicipal library board as defined in the Libraries
Act;

(b) amunicipal library board as defined in the Libraries Act;

(c) acontrolled corporation as defined in section 75.1 of the
Municipal Government Act and the controlled

corporation’s board,

=% 14F/250131/B5/18577 W:\H\DR-REGS\18577.docx 2025-01-31 5:29:00 PM

Page 22 of 34



(d)

(e)

&)

(2

(h)

(1)

E-1,2,3

—2_

a growth management board as defined in the Municipal

Government Act;

a regional services commission as defined in the

Municipal Government Act;

an entity created by a municipal bylaw, except a business
improvement area within the meaning of the Municipal
Government Act and the business improvement area’s
board;

an entity that is a party to an agreement in which the
entity has agreed to operate and administer real property

assets of the Alberta Social Housing Corporation;
Calgary Homeless Foundation;

Homeward Trust Edmonton.

Approvals

Approval by responsible Minister

2(1) Subject to the exceptions set out in this Regulation, a

provincial entity may only enter into, amend, extend or renew an

intergovernmental agreement after obtaining the prior approval of

the Minister responsible for the provincial entity.

(2) For the purposes of this Regulation,

(2)

(b)

(©)

&

=r  14F/250131/B5/18577

the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible
for the Post-secondary Learning Act is responsible for a
public post-secondary institution as defined in the

Post-secondary Learning Act,

the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible
for the Education Act is responsible for a board as defined

in the Education Act,

the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible

for the Provincial Health Agencies Act is responsible for

Page 23 of 34



&

T

(d)

(©

&)

—3-

(i) aregional health authority, and any subsidiary health
corporation of the regional health authority, under

the Provincial Health Agencies Act, and

(i) Covenant Health and any subsidiary of Covenant
Health,

the sector Minister responsible for a health services sector
under the Provincial Health Agencies Act is responsible
for a provincial health agency established for that health
services sector, and any subsidiary health corporation of
that provincial health agency, under the Provincial Health
Agencies Act,

the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible

for the Libraries Act is responsible for

(i) an intermunicipal library board as defined in the

Libraries Act, and

(i1) a municipal library board as defined in the Libraries
Act,

the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible

for the Municipal Government Act is responsible for

(i) a municipal authority as defined in the Municipal

Government Act,

(i1) a controlled corporation as defined in section 75.1 of
the Municipal Government Act and the controlled

corporation’s board,

(ii1) a growth management board as defined in the

Municipal Government Act,

(iv) aregional services commission as defined in the

14F/250131/B5/18577

Municipal Government Act, and

(v) an entity created by a municipal bylaw, except a
business improvement area within the meaning of the
Municipal Government Act and the business

improvement area’s board,

E-1,2,3

Page 24 of 34



E-1,2,3

and

(g) the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible

for the Alberta Housing Act is responsible for

(i) amanagement body as defined in the Alberta
Housing Act,

(i) an entity that is a party to an agreement in which the
entity has agreed to operate and administer real
property assets of the Alberta Social Housing

Corporation,
(ii1) Calgary Homeless Foundation, and
(iv) Homeward Trust Edmonton.

(3) The President of the Executive Council may approve a
provincial entity to enter into, amend, extend or renew an
intergovernmental agreement if no other Minister is responsible for

the provincial entity.

Authority to approve municipal agreements
3(1) Despite anything to the contrary in section 2(2)(f), the
Minister determined under section 16 of the Government
Organization Act as the Minister responsible for the Municipal
Government Act may designate another Minister as the Minister
responsible for a provincial entity referred to in section 2(2)(f) in
relation to an agreement or a class of agreements if the Ministers
agree that the subject-matter of the agreement or class of
agreements relates to a matter under that other Minister’s

administration.

(2) Despite anything to the contrary in section 4(1), a provincial
entity referred to in section 2(2)(f) shall submit a proposed
agreement, amendment, extension or renewal in accordance with
the directions of the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible for the
Municipal Government Act despite that Minister designating
another Minister as the Minister responsible for the provincial

entity under subsection (1).

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 25 of 34



E-1,2,3

Approval of agreements
4(1) To obtain approval to enter into, amend, extend or renew an
intergovernmental agreement, a provincial entity must submit the
proposed agreement, amendment, extension or renewal in
accordance with the directions of the Minister responsible for the

provincial entity.

(2) The Minister responsible for the provincial entity must assess
the proposed agreement, amendment, extension or renewal by
considering the following factors prior to approving a provincial

entity to enter into, amend, extend or renew the agreement:

(a) whether the agreement aligns with the priorities of the

Government of Alberta;
(b) whether the agreement

(i) intrudes into an area of provincial legislative

jurisdiction under the Constitution of Canada,

(i1) affects or interferes with an area of provincial
legislative jurisdiction under the Constitution of

Canada, or

(ii1) imposes conditions that would restrict the
Government of Alberta in an unacceptable manner
from establishing and implementing policies and

programs in an area of provincial jurisdiction;

(c) whether the agreement aligns with the Government of

Alberta’s long-term fiscal plan.

(3) Subject to subsections (4) to (6), after assessing the proposed
agreement, amendment, extension or renewal by considering the

factors described in subsection (2), the Minister may

(a) approve a provincial entity to enter into the agreement,
amendment, extension or renewal, subject to any terms or

conditions the Minister considers appropriate, or

(b) decline to approve the provincial entity to enter into the

agreement, amendment, extension or renewal.

(4) A Minister must receive the approval of the Executive Council

prior to approving a provincial entity to

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 26 of 34



E-1,2,3

—6-—

(a) enter into an intergovernmental agreement in which a
federal entity is agreeing to provide a provincial entity
with $5 million or more in funding, excluding any in-kind

contributions, or

(b) amend, extend or renew an intergovernmental agreement
if the amendment, extension or renewal would result in $5
million or more in additional funding, excluding any
in-kind contributions, being provided by a federal entity to

a provincial entity under the agreement.

(5) A Minister must receive the approval of the Executive Council
prior to approving a provincial entity to enter into, amend, extend
or renew an intergovernmental agreement if, in the Minister’s

opinion, the agreement

(a) intrudes into an area of provincial legislative jurisdiction

under the Constitution of Canada,

(b) affects or interferes with an area of provincial legislative

jurisdiction under the Constitution of Canada, or

(c) imposes conditions that would restrict the Government of
Alberta in an unacceptable manner from establishing and
implementing policies and programs in an area of

provincial jurisdiction.

(6) A Minister must receive the approval of the Executive Council
prior to approving a provincial entity to amend an intergovernmental
agreement in a material way if subsection (4) or (5) applies or

applied to the agreement.

(7) If a Minister approves a provincial entity to enter into, amend,
extend or renew an intergovernmental agreement, the Minister
must provide written notice to the provincial entity, including
written notice of any terms or conditions that apply to the

Minister’s approval.

(8) If a Minister declines to approve a provincial entity to enter
into, amend, extend or renew an agreement, the Minister must

provide written notice to the provincial entity.

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 27 of 34



E-1,2,3

—_7-

Funding applications by management
bodies and similar entities

5(1) Subject to subsection (2), a management body as defined in
the Alberta Housing Act or an entity described in section 1(g) must
notify the Minister determined under section 16 of the Government
Organization Act as the Minister responsible for the Alberta
Housing Act of any intent of the management body or entity to
apply for funding from a federal entity when the body or entity
submits its annual business plan to the Minister in accordance with
the Management Body Operation and Administration Regulation
(AR 243/94) or the terms of an operating agreement.

(2) Where it is not possible to comply with subsection (1) without
foregoing the opportunity to apply for funding from a federal
entity, a management body as defined in the Alberta Housing Act
or an entity described in section 1(g) must notify the Minister
determined under section 16 of the Government Organization Act
as the Minister responsible for the Alberta Housing Act of the
intent of the management body or entity to apply for funding from
a federal entity at least 60 days before submitting the application
for funding from the federal entity.

(3) Calgary Homeless Foundation and Homeward Trust Edmonton
must notify the Minister determined under section 16 of the
Government Organization Act as the Minister responsible for the
Alberta Housing Act of the intent of Calgary Homeless Foundation
or Homeward Trust Edmonton to apply for funding from a federal
entity at least 60 days before submitting the application for funding
from the federal entity.

(4) The Minister determined under section 16 of the Government
Organization Act as the Minister responsible for the Alberta
Housing Act, within 30 days of being notified of an intent to apply
for funding, must conduct a preliminary assessment of the
proposed application and must advise the provincial entity whether

the Minister

(a) has concerns with the proposed application, including the

nature of those concerns, and

(b) is likely, based on the preliminary assessment, to approve
the provincial entity to enter into an agreement, or the
amendment, extension or renewal of an agreement, that

would result from the provincial entity’s application for

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 28 of 34



E-1,2,3

—_8-—

funding from a federal entity being approved by a federal
entity.

(5) The Minister determined under section 16 of the Government
Organization Act as the Minister responsible for the Alberta
Housing Act must consider whether notice required by this
section has been provided when deciding whether to approve a
provincial entity to enter into, amend, extend or renew an

intergovernmental agreement.

Exceptions

Exceptions re funding amounts

6(1) If, under an intergovernmental agreement, a federal entity

(a) would not provide any funding to a provincial entity or

would only provide in-kind contributions, or

(b) would provide less than $100 000 in funding, excluding

any in-kind contributions, to a provincial entity,

and the provincial entity has provided or agreed to provide the
Minister responsible for the provincial entity with any information
specified by the Minister, including a copy of the agreement, in the
time and manner specified by the Minister, the provincial entity is
not required to obtain the Minister’s approval before entering into,
amending, extending or renewing that agreement unless an
amendment, extension or renewal of the agreement would result in
the provincial entity receiving a total of $100 000 or more in
funding, excluding any in-kind contributions, from the federal

entity under the agreement as amended, extended or renewed.

(2) If an intergovernmental agreement relates to the construction,
maintenance or development of housing accommodations, then a
provincial entity is not required to obtain approval before entering
into, amending, extending or renewing that agreement if the federal
entity is providing the provincial entity $250 000 or less in funding,
excluding any in-kind contributions, under the agreement initially

entered into, or as amended, extended or renewed.

(3) This section does not apply to Calgary Homeless Foundation or

Homeward Trust Edmonton.

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 29 of 34



E-1,2,3

—9-—

Exceptions re amendments, extensions and renewals
7(1) If a provincial entity has been approved to enter into an
agreement under this Regulation, the provincial entity is not
required to obtain prior approval to amend, extend or renew that
agreement if the provincial entity has provided or agreed to provide
the Minister responsible for the provincial entity with any
information specified by the Minister, including a copy of the
agreement, in the time and manner specified by the Minister and

any of the following circumstances apply:

(a) the agreement includes a provision requiring a project to
start or end by a certain date and the amendment,
extension or renewal is for the purpose of allowing the
project to start or end by a date that is no more than one
year different from the start or end date that is in the

agreement;

(b) the agreement includes a provision establishing the length
of a project and the amendment, extension or renewal is
for the purpose of allowing the project to be extended by

one year or less;

(c) the amendment, extension or renewal provides additional
federal funding, excluding any in-kind contributions, to a

provincial entity that is
(1) less than $100 000, and

(i1) less than 10% of the federal funding being provided

under the agreement that the Minister approved;

(d) the proposed amendment, extension or renewal of an
agreement would make or result in minor administrative

changes.

(2) Subsection (1) does not apply to Calgary Homeless Foundation

or Homeward Trust Edmonton.

Exceptions for public post-secondary institutions

8(1) For the purposes of this section,

(a) “fee-for-service agreement” means an agreement in which
a particular set of services is provided in exchange for a

set fee, and

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 30 of 34



~10-

(b) “research” means an undertaking directed to the
discovery, extension or application of knowledge through

a disciplined inquiry or systematic investigation.

(2) If a public post-secondary institution as defined in the
Post-secondary Learning Act has provided or agreed to provide the
Minister responsible for the Post-secondary Learning Act with any
information specified by the Minister in respect of an agreement
with a federal entity, including a copy of the agreement, in the time
and manner specified by the Minister, the public post-secondary
institution is not required to obtain prior approval to enter into,

amend, extend or renew that agreement with a federal entity if

(a) the agreement pertains to research, unless greater than
50% of the total funding being provided under the
agreement, excluding any in-kind contributions, is capital

funding for the development of research facilities,

(b) greater than 50% of the total funding being provided

under the agreement pertains to the following matters:

(i) the delivery of an apprenticeship education program
as defined in the Skilled Trades and Apprenticeship
Education Act;

(i1) the delivery of a program of study as defined in the

Post-secondary Learning Act;

(ii1) the delivery of a foundational learning program as
defined in the Programs of Study Regulation
(AR 91/2009);

(iv) the delivery of work placement experiences,
including mentorship programs, cooperative
placements, practicums and internships, for students
as defined in the Post-secondary Learning Act,

including the provision of wage subsidies;

(v) the delivery of language instruction that enables
individuals to develop basic language proficiency in

one of the official languages of Canada;
(vi) the delivery of a continuing education program;

(vil) a conference, symposium or other non-instructional

event,

E-1,2,3

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 31 of 34



E-1,2,3

—11-
or

(c) the public post-secondary institution is entering into,
amending, extending or renewing an agreement in which

the public post-secondary institution is
(i) aparty to a fee-for-service agreement, or

(i1) providing space to a federal entity through a lease or
short-term rental, the term of which does not exceed

2 months.

Exception for Banff Centre

9 If Banff Centre as defined in the Post-secondary Learning Act
has provided or agreed to provide the Minister responsible for the
Post-secondary Learning Act with any information specified by the
Minister in respect of an agreement with a federal entity, including
a copy of the agreement, in the time and manner specified by the
Minister, Banff Centre is not required to obtain prior approval to
enter into, amend, extend or renew that agreement with a federal

entity.

Exceptions for school boards
10 If a board as defined in the Education Act has provided or
agreed to provide the Minister responsible for the Education Act
with any information specified by the Minister in respect of an
agreement with a federal entity, including a copy of the agreement,
in the time and manner specified by the Minister, the board is not
required to obtain prior approval to enter into, amend, extend or
renew that agreement with a federal entity in either of the following

circumstances:

(a) the agreement provides for federal funding under Jordan’s

Principle;

(b) the agreement provides for federal funding as part of an
education services agreement under section 63 of the

Education Act.

Exceptions for Banff, Jasper and Lloydminster
11 If the Municipality of Jasper, the Town of Banff or the City of
Lloydminster have provided or agreed to provide the Minister
responsible for the Municipal Government Act with any

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 32 of 34



E-1,2,3

12—

information specified by the Minister in respect of an agreement
with a federal entity, including a copy of the agreement, in the time
and manner specified by the Minister, the Municipality, Town or
City, as the case may be, is not required to obtain prior approval to
enter into, amend, extend or renew that agreement with a federal

entity.

Exception for controlled corporations
12 Ifa controlled corporation as defined in section 75.1 of the
Municipal Government Act or the controlled corporation’s board
has provided or agreed to provide the Minister responsible for the
Municipal Government Act with any information specified by the
Minister in respect of an agreement with a federal entity, including
a copy of the agreement, in the time and manner specified by the
Minister, the controlled corporation or the controlled corporation’s
board, as the case may be, is not required to obtain prior approval
to enter into, amend, extend or renew that agreement with a federal

entity.

Exception for municipal agreements with
Canadian Armed Forces

13 If a municipal authority has provided or agreed to provide the
Minister responsible for the Municipal Government Act with any
information specified by the Minister in respect of an agreement
with the Canadian Armed Forces, including a copy of the
agreement, in the time and manner specified by the Minister, the
municipal authority is not required to obtain prior approval to enter
into, amend, extend or renew that agreement with the Canadian

Armed Forces.

Exceptions during emergencies and disasters
14 If a municipal authority has provided or agreed to provide the
Minister responsible for the Municipal Government Act with any
information specified by the Minister in respect of an agreement
with a federal entity, including a copy of the agreement, in the time
and manner specified by the Minister, the municipal authority is
not required to obtain prior approval to enter into, amend, extend or
renew that agreement with a federal entity if the agreement is for
the purpose of responding to a disaster or emergency as those terms

are defined in the Emergency Management Act.

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 33 of 34



E-1,2,3

13—

Exception for mortgage agreements with Canada
Mortgage and Housing Corporation

15 If a management body as defined in the Alberta Housing Act
or an entity described in section 1(g) has provided or agreed to
provide the Minister responsible for the Alberta Housing Act with
any information specified by the Minister in respect of a mortgage
agreement with the Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation,
including a copy of the agreement, in the time and manner
specified by the Minister, the management body or entity is not
required to obtain prior approval to enter into, amend, extend or
renew that mortgage agreement with the Canada Mortgage and

Housing Corporation.

Exception for entities that operate and administer
Alberta Social Housing Corporation assets

16 If an entity described in section 1(g) has provided or agreed to
provide the Minister responsible for the Alberta Housing Act with
any information specified by the Minister in respect of an
agreement with a federal entity, including a copy of the agreement,
in the time and manner specified by the Minister, the entity is not
required to obtain prior approval to enter into, amend, extend or
renew that agreement with a federal entity if that agreement does
not relate to the operation or administration of real property assets

of the Alberta Social Housing Corporation.

Agreements to provide information
17 For the purposes of this Regulation, an agreement to provide a
Minister with information may relate to a particular
intergovernmental agreement or to a class of intergovernmental

agreements.

Coming into Force

Coming into force
18 This Regulation comes into force on the coming into force of

the Provincial Priorities Act.

%L:% 14F/250131/B5/18577

Page 34 of 34



	Agenda.pdf
	C-1 MINUTES
	AGENDA APPROVAL
	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	JBC-25-015 MOVED by Deputy Mayor Wiseman that the regular meeting minutes of Council held on January 14, 2025, be approved as presented.
	CARRIED
	JBC-25-016 MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of Council held on January 8, 2025, be approved as presented.
	CARRIED
	JBC-25-017  MOVED by Mayor Maplethorpe that Council accept the information items as presented.
	CARRIED

	C-2 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	AGENDA APPROVAL

	D-1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REPORT
	Accounts Payable Update.pdf
	Accounts Payable - List Of Accounts For Approval

	D-2 PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE
	D-3 DEVELOPMENT UPDATE
	D-4 CAO REPORT
	D-5 CANADA POST
	D-6 AUDIT PLAN
	Audit Plan 2024 .pdf
	audit plan SSV 2024

	E-1,2,3 COUNCIL REPORTS
	E-1,2,3 COUNCIL REPORTS.pdf
	Council Reports.pdf
	PRLB 020625
	PRLB 022025
	Ministerial Order No. MSD 004-25
	AR117690 Minister Signed Letter

	AR118277 - Minister signed letter
	Attachment - OC 2025_041




